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February 5, 2007

Mr. Michael Hambor

Operations Section Manager

Division of Environmental Health & Engineering
P.O. Box 29

West Palm Beach, Florida 33402-0029

Re:  Docket No. 060368-WS, Application for Water and Wastewater Rate Increase by Aqua
Utilities Florida, Inc. in all Counties. (Aqua)

Dear Mr. Hambor:

The Florida Public Service Commission is currently involved in a water and
wastewater rate proceeding with Aqua. An important part of this proceeding is the quality of
service provided by this utility. A major component of our quality of service
recommendation is the consideration of the utility’s compliance. It is essential that your staff
answer the questions in the attached prefiled testimony.

Aqua has only one water system in Palm Beach County (Southeast District) which is
ChMP - Lake Osbourne (WTP - PWS ID # 4500768).

COM For your convenience, we have emailed you a copy of the testimony. The testimony
" 1s in MsWord format. The answers can be printed by hand on the spaces provided in the

OTR . . .. .
—e-testimony. Since the standard language is in our computers, we can insert the answers, thus
ECR ____ conserving your secretarial resources.
AL S— A hearing is tentatively scheduled for this proceeding in Tallahassee on July 5-6 and
g p g y
op¢ __ July 11-13, 2007. The staff selected to complete the testimony must be available for
RCA questioning on these dates. If we can get all involved parties to agree, the testimony can be

-—entered into the record undisputed. Consequently, your staff’s presence at the hearing would
SCR _____ not be necessary.
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In order to comply with our strict statutory schedule for processing this case, the
testimony is needed by Monday, April 9, 2007. Should you have any questions, regarding
the testimony, please contact Mahnaz Massoudi, who is the engineer assigned to this case.
Mahnaz Massoudi can be reached at (850) 413-6946. Your cooperation in this proceeding is
very much appreciated.

Sincerely,
78,

Tim Devlin
Director
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TD/mm
cc: Economic Regulation (Massoudi, Rendell, Bulecza-Banks, Willis, Redemann,
Daniel )

The Office of General Counsel (Gervasi, Fleming, Fudge)
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrator Services (Docket No. 060368-WS)



